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RAH-66 A.NGHE TEAM 

: j. 

TRUMB -.L ·• PROGRAiVt' OFFICE 

35 NU MEG LANE 
1'RU ULL, ,CONNECTICUT 06611 

TECHNET: 
CQMMERCIAL: 

8-540-3433 
203-383-3433 

CAUTION .. 
,..., -rh-ls._ta_<::s_im-. 1.-(s-~---e-«,htal,-,-_n_:;_prlv;_...,fe_or_o_t/l_f!ir_sen__._~-111_-ve-t.-nlo-. -,m--~ ...... t/o-n-.o"""f..,.,th-,. i,-:-se-.n-d-#K' .... , a-n-"d-.1$~ ,., . , • • 

..Jed. 60!<1/y for t1tf! ~6p16rtt named Mlow. • • • • . • • • ••. 

if you ti.ro not tho lntsnded realple~t you sfJouid hold th/ .. moSSS(JB In confld nca. 
1. Oo not use this Information or dlsclose it to pthers. 
2. Plt18.Sli notify the ndor by talephone (colloct). 
3 P/sa.se return this message to the :;encl.er at the addras.~ given abc>VIJ via tha U.S. 

Po ~ Service. We apprecla.te your coo ration and will Mlmburs8 your cost of 

TO: - 1::1,· k-t.. S!c--';#....,_;_t_ .. ,;,...f ___ _ 

FROM: ~S-fe.v<- , I.? v _I~~ 
DATE: _.13 'JIJL., ! 2. 

NUMBER OF P GES: ~ + COVER 

MESSAGF.: 

~ ) 
r~AU /(~~/4Lt.v a-J ru 

~ ;t, i,I ~ ~ ft,; ~ 
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